

Mr. D. Zimpson

Under Mr. Simpson's supervision the present buildings of the Mission and of the Institute were erected. During the construction of the old building, Mr. Simpson was frequently on the ground, and the erection of the new shops and laboratories will again place him in close touch with Institute affairs. We, of the Integral Board, desire to express a tithe of our thankfulness to him, and acknowledge here his kind assistance and encouragement to the management of the Integral of 1901.